5 RAND MSNALLY

April 8, 2013

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Class II Permissive change request for Module Approval A4C01001A

To Whom It May Concern:
We, RAND MCNALLY & COMPANY, hereby request a Class II Permissive change as provided in title
47 Part 2.1043 of the FCC Rules. The requirements of this section have been fulfilled as follows:

1.The RF circuitry for the intentional radiator for Wi-Fi has not changed from the previous
submittal.

2.Antenna and antenna gain has not changed from the previous submittal.

3.No firmware or software modification has been made to the Wi-Fi module.

4.The only hardware change is combining the two PCB’s into one without affecting the layout of
the RF circuit.

Sincerely,

Maged Riad
Director, Engineering
RAND MCNALLY & COMPANY



